
From:  Daniel Schneidereit <Daniel.Schneidereit@lacity.org>

Sent time:  04/01/2020 08:50:10 AM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center Project Correspondence Follow-Up Request

Attachments:  
Hollywood Center EIR approval letter.pdf     City of Los Angeles Mail - Site Investigation follow up.pdf     City of Los Angeles Mail -
Hollywood Center Yucca_Ivar site investigation.pdf     Hollywood Center fault approval letter.pdf    

 

Hi Mindy,
Here's what I have for this...

Daniel Schneidereit
Engineering Geologist II

(213) 482-0430

On Tue, Mar 31, 2020 at 5:10 PM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello,

By now, you should have already received an email on or after February 4, 2020, requesting all electronic communications, such
as emails (including personal emails) and text messages pertaining to the Hollywood Center Project, located at 1720-1770
North Vine Street; 1746-1760 Ivar Avenue; 1733 and 1741 Argyle Avenue; and 6236, 6270, and 6334 West Yucca Street.

If you have already responded to the first email by indicating that you did not have any correspondence, or by providing all
correspondence in your possession, this email is to request any additional correspondence from, to, or between any City staff
relating to the Hollywood Center Project, from the date of your initial response to present.

If you did not respond to the first email, this email is to request any written or email correspondence from, to, or between any
City staff relating to the Hollywood Center Project, dating back from October 12, 2017 to present. 

Please note that as an Environmental Leadership Development Project (ELDP), the City is required to collect and upload all
relevant public records of proceedings regarding the Project at the time the Draft EIR is published, until the administrative record
for this Project is certified. That said, I ask that, following compliance with the subject request, you continue to upload any
correspondence on this Project, as you receive it, to the following Dropbox link:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/lufus38kl50p0he/AACd9mR7C-Gs7RtPqvuhJdHba?dl=0, within a folder titled under your Full
Name, using the following instructions:

1. All email (digital) correspondence should be submitted, per the Office of the City Attorney's request, in the format
outlined in the instructions attached to this email.

2. Any written (non-digital) correspondence should be submitted via a scanned PDF file.

3. Any text messages should be screenshot and forwarded to your "lacity.org" email address, and compiled based on
the instructions attached to this email.

At a minimum, please conduct a search using the following key words/phrases:  

CPC-2018-2114
CPC-2018-2115
ENV-2018-2116
VTT-82152
Tract Map 82152
Hollywood Center Project
Hollywood Center

mailto:Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/lufus38kl50p0he/AACd9mR7C-Gs7RtPqvuhJdHba?dl=0
http://lacity.org/


HCP
Millennium
1720-1770 North Vine Street (any address in the range)
1746-1760 Ivar Avenue (any address in the range)
1733 and 1741 Argyle Avenue (any address in the range)  
6236, 6270, and 6334 West Yucca Street (any address in the range)  
MCAF Vine LLC

Please submit all documents to me no later than Thursday, April 2, 2020.

If you are aware of other City staff who may have worked on this Project but has not been included in this email, please let me
know as soon as possible. If you do not have any correspondence regarding this matter, you do not need to respond.

Thank you in advance for your time and cooperation. 

-- 

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674

               

https://planning4la.org
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail
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4/1/2020 City of Los Angeles Mail - Site Investigation follow up

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f2cb7e2ea7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1625398524111583034&simpl=msg-f%3A162539852411… 1/3

Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>

Site Investigation follow up
7 messages

Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:33 PM
To: Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>, Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath
<gath@earthconsultants.com>
Cc: Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

Dan:

 

We have a working section of the investigation you observed in October we would like to discuss with you.  Do you have
any time to meet in the next 2 weeks for a discussion of the results?

 

Thanks.

 

Mike

 

Michael D. Reader | CEO | Principal Geotechnical Engineer
Group Delta 
Office: (310) 320-5100
Mobile: (310) 629-7514

 

Daniel Schneidereit <Daniel.Schneidereit@lacity.org> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:38 PM
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland
<michelles@groupdelta.com>

Hi Mike,
I have tomorrow or the week after next, starting on Feb. 26.  I'll be out of the office from the 15th to the 25th.

Daniel Schneidereit
Engineering Geologist II

(213) 482-0430

[Quoted text hidden]

Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:49 PM
To: Daniel Schneidereit <Daniel.Schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland
<michelles@groupdelta.com>
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4/1/2020 City of Los Angeles Mail - Site Investigation follow up

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f2cb7e2ea7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1625398524111583034&simpl=msg-f%3A162539852411… 2/3

Thanks. Miles, can you met Thursday or Friday at the City? Eldon Can.

 

Michael D. Reader | CEO | Principal Geotechnical Engineer
Group Delta 
Office: (310) 320-5100
Mobile: (310) 629-7514

 

[Quoted text hidden]

Daniel Schneidereit <Daniel.Schneidereit@lacity.org> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:50 PM
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland
<michelles@groupdelta.com>

Only Thursday (tomorrow) works for me this week
. 
Daniel Schneidereit
Engineering Geologist II

(213) 482-0430

[Quoted text hidden]

Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 4:26 PM
To: Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>, Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

I could likely make tomorrow work.
I drop my kids off at school at 8 am sharp.
Then could drive to LA.   I’ll work on opening up my kiddo afternoon schedule to provide a larger time window.   Meeting
in late morning would be perfect.  Say 10:30 am to 11 meet time as traffic will be horrid.

Miles

Get Outlook for iOS
 

From: Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Mike Reader
Cc: Miles Kenney; Eldon Gath; Michelle Sutherland
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 4:54 PM
To: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

I’ll send invite for 10:30 to 11:30. Thanks.
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https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org


4/1/2020 City of Los Angeles Mail - Site Investigation follow up

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f2cb7e2ea7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1625398524111583034&simpl=msg-f%3A162539852411… 3/3

Michael D. Reader | CEO | Principal Geotechnical Engineer
Group Delta 
Office: (310) 320-5100
Mobile: (310) 629-7514

 

[Quoted text hidden]

Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 5:00 PM
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

Thank you Mike.
Will you be there?
I could use nice print outs of the current plates and figures.

Also, could you provide me the address where we will meet?

Thank you.

Miles

Get Outlook for iOS
 

From: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:54 PM
To: Miles Kenney; Daniel Schneidereit
Cc: Eldon Gath; Michelle Sutherland
Subject: RE: Site Inves�ga�on follow up
 
[Quoted text hidden]
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4/1/2020 City of Los Angeles Mail - Hollywood Center Yucca/Ivar site investigation

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f2cb7e2ea7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1636358702847073823&simpl=msg-f%3A16363587028… 1/1

Michelle Sutherland, PG, CEG | Senior Geologist
Group Delta 
370 Amapola Avenue, Suite 212
Torrance, CA 90501 

Office: (310) 320-5100

Direct: (310) 853-1661
Mobile: (310) 483-1923
Visit us on the web at http://www.GroupDelta.com

Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>

Hollywood Center Yucca/Ivar site investigation
2 messages

Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>, Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Jim Sanders <jims@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Edgar Khalatian <ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Hello Gentlemen,

 

What is you availability next week to meet at LADBS and present our investigation findings for the project site at 6334 Yucca Street?

 

Michelle

 

     

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: The information contained in this E-Mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential, proprietary or privileged and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not 

 

Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com> Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 4:24 PM
To: Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>, Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>, Jim Sanders <jims@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Edgar Khalatian <ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Michelle,

Early to late morning Wednesday or
Late morning Thursday preferred.
Miles

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Michelle Sutherland
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 4:01:02 PM
To: Mike Reader; Miles Kenney; Jim Sanders; Daniel Schneidereit
Cc: Edgar Khala�an
Subject: Hollywood Center Yucca/Ivar site inves�ga�on
 
[Quoted text hidden]
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https://www.google.com/maps/search/370+Amapola+Avenue,+Suite+212+%0D%0ATorrance,+CA+90501++%0D%0A+%0D%0AOffice:+(310?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.groupdelta.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/6334+Yucca+Street?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.facebook.com/GroupDeltaConsultants
http://twitter.com/groupdeltac
http://plus.google.com/+Groupdelta/about
http://www.youtube.com/user/GroupDeltaConsultant
http://www.linkedin.com/company/group-delta-consultants-inc.
http://instagram.com/groupdeltac
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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